
• 

• 

• 

45 

AGRICUL'.'''U~B C0.~1!'-IITTEE HEARING 
Fehruary 5; 1975 Garrlnerv:ille, I'lv. 

'Purpose: Exchange ot information between Assembly Agriculture 
Committee and agriculture representatives. 

Committee !\!embers Present: Hickey, Pricey Coulter, Jeffrey, Getto, 
Robinson, ann. Howard 

~other Legislators Present: Ashworth, Jacobsen, and Young 

Speakers: Mr. Herb Witt 
Mr .... iack White 
Mr. T)wayne ~1ack 
Mr. Louis Bergiven 
Mr. Pref Dressler 
~r. ~ally Peterso~, Co. Extension ~qent 
01r. Andy .Al(ax 
!1r. Arnold Settle1~1eyer 
H:i:. Clance Burr 
{Gu12st and Speak.er List Z\ttachea) 

Chairmen Hic}:ey ca.lled the meeting to on1 er. !1r .. Jacobsen 
then took the floor to thank the Commit-tee members an<l Cha.ir!"'lan 
for holding this meeting. He also introduced Assem.½lyman Roy Young 
and Assemblyman Keith Ashworth, Speaker of the House. · 

Mr. Hickey then introduced the Com.-rnittee members .• 
that due to the shortage of time, he would have to limit 

---of time spent on the three subjects for discussion. The 
were Dairy Coro.mission, Green Belt-, and Illegal Aliens. 

n:e armonnced 
the amount 
subjects 

Dairy. producers gave their opinions on the Dairv CoIT':rr+ssion 
and its possible abolishment. Mr. Herb lvitt explained that ha­
felt there to be a definite need for the Dairy Com.Trtission, although 
there are a few changes needed. He went on to explain a few of 
the services the Commission provides. Mr. Jack White explained some 
of the problems the producers had before the ~oil'lr.lission was estab­
lished. He sai1 he would rather see some kin::1 of compromise than 
to have the Commission completely abolished • .A general c.iscl'!ssion 
was held on Per:lc>r.al Marketing Orders and its relationship with the 
oroblems now being faced. 

Mr."Jeffrcy sc:ii:l that in So. Nevada he felt thP.re were inore 
problems in the Com.11t.ission than in the dairies themselves. He 
gave a brief explanation of his reB.sons for this. He mentioned 
that the reason the ryairy Commission had been brought to the 
attention of the puhlic waE due to high prices • 

~r. Jack White explained that selling milk for cheaper~prices 
can be done by large~ chain stores such as Safeway, but if _the 
Consumer's League doe~m' t care how many small Nevada dairymen they 
force out of business, then maybe they can get milk for 1 or 2 cents 

dmayabb
Asm



• 

• 

AGRICULTUTU:: cmrnTTEE HEARING 
February 5, 1975 
.Page - 2 -

less per quart. The quaJ.ity woula no 1on9er b~ as qooo els it 
has be~n in the past. 

46 

The Green Belt was the next subject for discussion. The .. 
Chairman., !-1r. H.1ckey, explained .the prohl em concernir,q. a. green 
belt was the determination of what is agricultural land and what 
is not. Assessment of the land is also a problen. 

Mr .. Dwayne-nack·said he was more concerned with saving 
value of property. Ile said there is a vast difference betwoen 
areas· in the State. The ·other more open --a-rca"s- are not··a-s ... n-£,fectec. 
because they are not in as much demanc~ to ~e used as residential 
instead of ranch land. 

Anot~er very irr>port:ant issue accoro.iYig to Louis Ber,;i vcn 
is inheritance tax in relation to ranc~ ]and. ~he recapt1re ~f 

- property tax also presents a problem accordit1~ to ~1r. Bergi ve11. 

Mr. Ashworth, Spe2ker of the Hnuse, said ..,,e should be very 
careful about t:ie seven year recapture p::-ovision in the law. He 
also felt the main concern to be the passa.ge of a . law, about u!1c1.-t 
should be agricultural or speculative land. Vr. Bergiven alded 
that it is not absolutely necessary that a bill be drawn uo this 
session. 

Mr. Fred Dressler asJrnd just how many ranchers could afford 
to pay £or their ranches with the income they are making today end 
he also asked who will carry on ranching once the older ranchers 
are gone since the younger people are leaving the farms today. 

Illegal Aliens was the next topic of concern. Mr •. Price .took 
the floor and made reference to A .. B. 42 on illegal aliens and gave 
a brief explaation on his reasons for wanting passage of the bill ... 
He said not only do illegal aliens take a large part of> the labor 
market, especially in So. Nevada, but they also draw off social 
services. He sai9 it would be very hard to write up a law to pre­
vent the illegal aliens from working in the metropolitan areas 
without hurting agriculture. He saio that there might be a possi­
bility of prior notification to employers that illegal aliens were 
soing to be taken off the jobs. He felt this mi9ht not place the 
employer in such a bind for additional workers needed immediately. 

Mr. Wally Peterson, County Extension Agent, asked that the 
agricultural communities be left alone. Illegal aliens- come under 
federal jurisdiction instead of State. 

T-;r. Andy Aldax said there had been some kind of contract 
program for illegal aliens to work. He asked if something co~ld 
be arranqed under this line. 

dmayabb
Asm



• 

• 

• 

AGRICUL':'URE co~:'UTTEE HEARING 
February 5, 197S 
Page - 3 - ' --- 4? 

Mr. Price said there still is sucl1 a program in existene,e · 
and Mr. Howard added that even though the progran is still in 
existence, quotas are not b0,ing filled. He said someone has got. 
to do the work that puts the food on the tables. 

Mr. Fre<l Dressler then took the f!oor to say ~hat he ,com-. 
pletely aqrees. Worker are needed quite badly. Children can 
not do the work due to present laws, so someone has got to be 
trained. Mr. Arnold Settleneyer said he agreed with Mr. Dressler 
and gave further testimony along this li~e. 

Mr. Getto said with no child lahor a~~ if this law is 
passed, then there will be fewer workers ~~ish will bring in 
automation. Once automation has taken over, t~e~, at a later 
date, there wilJ be less an availability of these type jobs. 

Mr. Asht.,1orth asked that we cope wfth ill<=0ial aliens rather 
than try to make the aliens legal. He said that at least this 
subject has been brought to the attention of the peonle. ~r. Price 
added that we know this is a real and aAfinite problem - first 
recognize the n,roblem, then do something cbout it. ~1r. 1\s~worth 
said hP <loPRn 1t feel the problem will be solved this session sirice 
it concerns all the states. He asked on:t.y that people come to the 
legislature and express their feelings ,to their represent~tives. 

Assemblyman Roy Young said !'le was concerned with tl:e special 
tax on livestock proposal. ITe read the bill ant all changes the 
bill would make. He said most of the taxes were increased and ft8/~4 
he didn't feel these increases could be. afforded at this time. 

Mr. Clance Burr mentioned that he felt grazing land fees 
should be audited. 

Mr. Hickey read all other bills concerning agriculture that 
had been proposed this session and there was a general discussion 
of the proposals •. 

Mr. Jacobsen introduced members of the audience and thanked 
the Committee for holding the hearing. 

Mr. Hickey adjourned the meeting. 

/lm 
Attachment 

nespectfully submitted, 

cAz.~-»JH-u:_, 
La Donna iloore 
Assembly Attach~ 

dmayabb
Asm



• 

• 

OA-1,,A y /y( ,4 A ( 

.. U'Ld'er/?1elle,,_L. 


